Established 2004

CHIEF OF POLICE
TERRY MCHUGH

POLICE LIEUTENANT
CHRIS SMART-DEFOE

TO: VILLAGE CLERK JENNIFER POYER

FROM: POLICE CHIEF TERRY MCHUGH 7
SUBJECT: TINA M. SITKO BARTENDER APPLICATION
DATE: APRIL 21, 2025

At your request, I did a background check of Tina M. Sitko (former last name Granger) using the Circuit
Court Access Program (CCAP).

I ran Tina using both last names and attached those results for CCAP. Tina has no contacts through
Kronenwetter municipal court.



Case search results

You searched for; Last name: sitko, First name: tina

Showing 0 to 0 of 0 entries

Case number Filing date County name Case status Name Date of birth Caption
No records found



Case search results

You searched for: Last name: granger, First name: tina

Showing 1 to 6 of 6 entries

Case number

20127J000089

2012SC000704

20075C002315

2007SC003746

2007FAQ00168

2007SC000712

Filing date
10-29-2012

05-21-2012

08-30-2007

08-28-2007

04-18-2007

02-13-2007

County name

Waupaca

Waupaca

Fond du Lac

Outagamie

Fond du Lac

QOutagamie

Case status

Filed Only

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Name Date of birth
Granger,

Tina
Granger,
Tina M
Granger,
Tina

Granger,
Tina

Granger,
011977

Tina Marie

Granger,

Tina M

Caption

AFG Properties LLC
vs. Tina Granger

St Elizabeth Hospital
Inc vs. Tina M
Granger

AFG Properties LLC
vs. Tina Granger
Wisconsin Electric
Power Company vs.
Tina Granger

In RE: the Support or
Maintenance of
B.M.F.

Stumpf Motor
Company Inc vs.
Tina M Granger



